C__o_.ur_ltAIert USDUSUNI gy www.CourtAlert.com

FILE GOP %7 || pocumeNT

- » | ELECTROMIZATLY FILED|!
"/ .UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . - DOC &

+ +SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK AT S 70
S - | R e
KOLART, P Lo
Plaintiff, i 04 Civ. 5506 (IAP)

~against—

NEW YORK-PRESBYTERTIAN HOSPITAL'

:jﬂ‘et al. : . E;ﬁgﬁﬁ /.
Defendants. :
e P e RN
' BARBOUR, : o
L. . . ‘ ) . H , .. N m
Plaintiff, o o 04 Civ, 5733 (LA
-against;
. fNEW YORK PRESBYTEREIAN HOSPITAL
let al
Defendants. : _ _
. _.'__. __________________________ ;.-..'--h..;.x o . . R . :
U pmosi, T TR e
Plaintiff, Cr U 04 Civ. 7573 {LAD)
against - o QPINION AND ORDER
"NEW YORK~PRESBYTERIAL HOSPITAL'
'ret al.
. Defendants. o T oy

‘APPEARANCES :

*TFQr‘Plaintiffs-

BERNSTEIN LIPBHARD & LIFSHITZ LLP -

Keith M. Fleischman

Ronald J. Aranoff R -
.10 E. 40th Street, 22nd Fleor = . S : .
New York, New York 10016 '

Telephone: (212) 779-1414

Facsimile: (212) 779-3218

COUNSEL FOR SHKELQIM KOLARI'




NAPOILI & BERN, LLP
Denise A. Rubin _
115 Broadwavy, 12th Floor
New York, New York 10006
Telephone: (212) 267-3700
Facsimile: (212) 587-0031

COUNSEL FOR GLORIA EROGLU AND
'GEORGE BARBOUR

iFér_Defendants:,

SILLS CUMMIS EPSTEIN & GROSS P C
James S. Frank

Jeffrey J. Greeribaum.

James M. Hirschhorn

399 Park Avenue .

New York, New York 10022
‘Telephone: {973) 643-7000
Facsimile: (973) 643-6500

- and-

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

James V. Kearny '
Stuart 5. Kurlander

885, Thlrd Avenue _
New York, New York 19Qz2
Telephone: (212) 9%06-1200
Facsimile: . {212) 751-4864

COUNSEL FOR NEW YORK AND : '
e PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL and NEW YORK—
AR o ?RESBYTERIAN H?ALTHCARE SYSTEM

HOGAN- & HARTSON, L.L.P.

Ty Cobb

Mitchell E. Zamoff .
Catherine E. Stetson .
555 Thirteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004 '
Telephone: {(Z202) 637-5600-
Facsimile: (202) 527-5910

5énd~




HOGAN &. HARTSON, L.L.P.

Eric J. Stock '

875 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022 . ‘ :
Telephone: (212} 918-3000 : : B -
Facsimile: {212) 918-3100 s

COUNSEL FOR THE AMERICAN.
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

i:_hQRETTA'A. PRESKA, United States.DiStrist Jﬁ&ge:

| INTRODUCTION o -
Plaintiffs here havehlest their Qay}_they neead Lo

" _consult a map or a compass or‘aeCohstitutioh because Plaintiffs
'thaQe come to the judicial branch for relief:that-may_enly he
'granted.by the legislative branch*. Thisnaction is onefsf_dezens:

i

“of 51m11ar bootless actions filed in twenty three dlSLi Ll courts

',h~across the United States on behalf of uninsured and 1nd1qeut

Kfpatients wherein Plaintiffs arque w1thout basis in law, that
hprlvate non-profit hospltals are requlred-to pr0v1de Ereo or
'freduced rate serv1ces to uninsured persons _ More specamﬁcally,u'
-EPlalntiffs claim that the 1ates charged by the defendant hospital
to unlnsured patients are unreasonable merely because various
ffjihsurers have negotiated'withhtheahosbitalhto éay lower rates-—-an
‘fheeonohically efficient outcome.fer:bethisideshthat iSqully:
.isahetioned hy‘New York law. ih? ?--.. .ie ”..l-‘ 1. o
. To support these non~iegal'argumehts;'severa1 pages of

';_the tomplaint under the headlng of “The Lac? of Hedlth Tnsurance



finrNew York” are devoted to statistics of the kind normaily

:"fassociated with legislative hearings. 'Piaintiffs note, for

. ‘example, that:

The lack of health insurance is a major -
problem for many New Yorkers. For example,
in 2002, most uninsured New Yorkers (57% in
New York City, and 59% in New York State)
work full-time. Some uninsured New Yorkers
(10% in New York Qity, and 13% in New York
State) work part-time, while 33% in New York
City and 29% in New York State. were
unemployed. Am. Comp1; ﬂ'l?@l '

During 2001-2002, 45% of non- c1t12ens
compared to 20% of citizens in New York Clty
were uninsured; and 43% of non-citizens,
compared to 14% of c¢itizens were’ uninsured 1in
New York State. Compl I 18. "

During the perlod ?OOO 2002, New York State’;
uninsured rate was higher than'that of the
United States. For example, in 2002, New
York State’s uninsured rate was 18% (25% in
New York City)} versus 17% for the United -
States; and in 2000, New York 3State’s
uninsured rate was 18% (25% in New York City)
versus 16% for the United States. Am. Compl,
¢ 20. ' \ :

Employer-based coverage is”bftﬂn ﬁnavaiiable‘!‘
or unatfordable. Uninsured peop1e whe have
jobs may' face one or more of the fOllUWlﬂg

barriers:

a. Smaller employers are less llkely
to cffer health insurange to their
employees because premiums are
prohibitively expenhsive;

b. Service and labor jobs are 1ess

likely to provide workers with oy

: I%Am. Compl.” refers to the Amended Complalnt filed on

. -8eptember 20, 2004 by plaintiff Shkelqgim Kolari. and Sarah Vail
- [Docket No. 13] thaL serves as the lead complalnt in this

consolldated action. : :




health lnsurance,

c. part-time workers are often not
~ eligible for insurance;
d. Even when employers offer health

insurance to low-wage workers, the

premiums tend to be higher than for
higher-paid workers. Low-wage

workers have a harder time

affording these premiums, and are :
more likely to’ remain unlnsured -y -
Am. Compl § 22. ' B

Further, people who lose thelr ]ObS often
lose health insurance. Am. Compl T 23.

Buying coverage in the prlvate individual
market is often’ prohlbltlvely expense Am.
Compl. 4§ 25. '

 The health care safety net 1eaves many peop]g’
uncovered espec1ally adults Am Compl.
¢ 26.

Specifically, families in New.York with

incomes at, or below, 200 percent of the
federal poverty level were much more likely

to be uninsured than families with incomes
above 200 percent of the federal poverty S
level. For example, in 2002, 85% (or 1.5 L
million) of the 1.8 million uninsured in New
York City were “low-income” individuals with
~annual income no greater than 200% of the
federal poverty level. 1In 2002, for
individuals, 200% of the federal poverty.

level was ‘$17,720. For New York State, 84%

(or 2.5 million) of the 3.0 million uninsured
were low-income individuals. Am.. Compl. 9 27.

These are all “facts” and arguments that Shuafd be
”addressed to the political branches~—perhaps, in this case, the
{;New York Legislature--not tha jddiciai branch. As.set out below,
':tne.arguments Plaintiffs attempt tofdneéa n§ as judicial branch .

' arguments are all without merit.ﬂfIndeedjaat Qral_afgument in




:tﬁis case,-Plaintiffs’ cbunsel_concededifhat two'éf Plaintiffs’
' 7cl§ims should be dismissed. Plaintiffs around the country have
.fared'no better.” Tﬂis orchesﬁfated assaﬁlt'on scores of nen-
:prOflt hospitals, nece551tat1ng the expendlture of thOﬂ#
'ihgspltals scares resources to beat back merltless legal cLajms,

"‘is undoubtedly part of the litigation-explosion that has been so

~well-documented in the media. E.d., WAUHR-K; OLsoN, THE LITLgARTION

. ExXPLoSION: WHAT HAPDENED WHEN AMERICA UNLEASHED THE Lawsurr {1991} ; PuILiE

' .‘_K‘., HowarD; THE COLLAPSE OF THE ComMMON .GOoD: How AMERI'CA"'S LAwsUIT &% rure

" UNDERMINES QUR FREEDOM - {2001) . Here, Plaintiffs’ rituaiigtic

. recourse to litigation will bea rebufféd,‘leaving'tﬁem‘to

- ‘In October 2004, the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict
‘Litigation rejected a motion to transfer and congolidate the

: '.actlons pending around the country into one- ‘di Strl"‘t ;&__rﬁe_
‘Not-For-Profit Hospltals/Unlnsured ‘Patients . Litia., 341 F. Supp. .

2d 1354 (J.P.M.L. 2004). As of the date of this Opinicn and
- Order, Plaintiffs had voluntarily dismissed.thirty cases prior Lo
ca ruling on a motion to dismise.” In twenty-three additional

‘f{actions, the district courts grarited defendants motiongs to
‘dismiss. See, _e.g., Peterson V. Fairview Health Servs., No. Civ.
. LR04-2973, 2005 WL 226168 (D..Minh. ‘Feb. 1, 200%;; Shriner v.
- Promedica Health Sys.; Inc., No. 3:04 CV 7435, 2005 WL'139128
. (N.D. Chio Jan. 21, 2005);. Lorens v. Catholic Health ¢
'_'-P'artners, 04 CV 1151, 2005 WL 407719 {N.D. Ohic Jan. 13, 9005);
. Ferguson v. Centura Health Corp., No. 04-M-1285, 2004 WL 3213447
. AD. Ccle. DRec. 29, 2004),; Burton V. ‘William Beaumont Hosp., 347
" F. Supp. 2d 486 (E.D. Mich. 2004} ; Darr v. Sutter Health, No. C
©.004-02624 (WHA), 2004 WL 2873068.gN,D.,Ca1. Nov. 30, 2004); Amato
_V‘.'—UPMC, No. 04-1025% (W.D. Pa. Nov. 23, 2002); Kizzire v, Baptist
.~ Health Svs., Inc. 343 F. Supp. 2d 1074 (N.D. Ala. 2004). In a
- Cook County, IllanlS case, the ‘court granted defendants’ motion
:_:to dismiss with respect to two ¢laims and denied: the morlon with -
. respect to the Illincis state law claims. ‘Servedlo v, dﬂg Lady of
- the Resurrection Med. Ctr. 04.'L, 3381 (Cir. Ct. Ill. Jan. 6, .
2005} (Nudelman, S.). No rourt has yet Tound for plaintiffls on
any substantive legal issue. -




" feca1ibrate their compass and seek relief, if they are so
aldi'rise'd,- from the political branches. |

| pROCEDUﬁ_AL HISTORY - B
The above—captioned‘aétiénsWeré éonsolidated,én.
1:_;November 8,.2004 upen joint moﬁiénfof_the parties [Docket He.
‘22J.I.Thé lead complaint in tﬂis.éése-is Ehé’ampnded complaiht

- filed on.September 20,. 2004, by plalntlff Shkelqlm Kolari

: “Hospital”),? NY-Présbyterian H?alth-caré system, ne.

-- i(tOgether, the “NYP Defendanté")fland.ﬁhe‘Aﬁericén ﬁospital

-"Aséoéiation (the “AHAY) kthev“Aﬁended Coﬁﬁiaint”) [Docket. No |
'lBji. Plalntszs GCeorge Barbour (fBéerurﬁylgnd Glofiélﬁroglﬁ

i (“Erog1u") filed amended Complalnts'to,réédncilé.their claiug
| w1Lh thoge in the Amended Complalnt on. dctober 27, 2004 |

";(réspectively, the “Barbour Amended Complalnt” and the “F*uﬂ]u
Amendéd Complaint”)..

The NYP Defendants moved to. dismiss cdounts l-jg and 15

, The Amended Complaint identifies theé hospital as “Hew York-
.. Presbyterian Hospital” but in its Motion to Dismisgs, defendant
'Fhospltal identifies the proper name as “The New York and
.Presbyterlan Hospital.” The New York and Presbyterian Hovpltdl
@peraten‘on four campuses,’ 1nclud1ng Columbla Presbyterian
Medical Center, New York Weill Cornell Medlcal Center,” tho Allen
- Pavillion, and the Westchester Division. See. Memoranduiigsl Law of
Defendants the New York and Presbyterlan Hospital and Ne W York-

'f'to Dismiss the Amended Complaint for Lack of Subject Mattsr
;VZEJurlsdlctlon and Failure to Stdte a Claim filed on October 12,
- .2004 [Docket NWo. 14] (hereinafter, “NY Def. Memo.”) at n. 1.

(ﬁKolari”) against defendants New York-Presbyterlan Ho;??twl (the

.gPresbyterlan Health Care System, Inc. in Support of Their Motion

e R .



lf‘;of the Amended Complalnt on October 12, 2004, pursuant to Rules
fIQ(b)kl) and 12 (b) (6} of the Federal Rules of ClVll Procedure
f{Docket No. .14]. Defendant AHA moved to dlsmlss countgwlB and 14
'fof ‘the Amended Complalnt on November 9 2004 [Dooket No. 19i. To-
”“dgrstreamllne‘the motion practice that was undetnay-pfior Lo the
;}AHA'S being added as a defendant and prfor to COnShJJdditfl the
. ;Consolldatlon Order dlrected plalntlffs Barboul and. Eroglu te

'fflle amended complaints adding. the new counts that welg'added by

“dKolarl in his amended complalnt ,In addltlon, hecauge the MHA

“fhad filed its motion to dismiss the Kolari'amendedﬂcomplalut, the

'AHA was instructed to file motions to dismiss‘tne amendedi

Loomplalnts in the Barbour and Eroglu actlons on or before o
QDecember 2, 2004._ Plalntlffs in all three actlons we1e_‘

-instructed to respond to the AHA“S motions te dismiss bg'December .

*24, 2004, and the AHA was instruetedato‘submit one_reply brief to

;the Plaintiff’'s several brlefs in opp051tlon o the motlonf.
-y,Accordlngly, the AHA flled 1ts motlon to dlsmlSS the Piphou1 and
1_Erog1u complalnts on December 12 2004 [Docket No 27]. 1 have

. reviewed and considered the Plaintiffs’ varlous.amended

; complaints and all of the moVing:papers'and.briefs'filed by all
"7of the plaintiffs and all of. the defendants “In addition; I have -

:con51dered the Notice of Supplemental Authorlty flled ﬂf Kolar1

.eon January 19, 2005 [Docket No.'39]h Oral argument was he]d on
. all motions to dismiss on January‘12,'2005; For the following
e




- reasons,. the motions to dismiss are granted in their entirety.

BACK ROUND* o o o

A. Shkelgim Kolari and Sarah Vail.
On or about October- 30, 2000, plalntlff Sh]elqlm Kolari
='{“Kolarl") was severely burned on his armL,Am. Compl. % €3.

,Although he dld net have any health 1nsurance, Kolarl was taken

' '-iby ambulance to New York Welll Cornell Medlcal Center,qgﬁe of

'several hospitals comprising Defendant New York and Pre bgt@[lan

'3:ijospita1 He was admitted on an 1npat1ent ba51s and thereaftex

'transferred to the Hospltal 8 Burn Center where Folarl spenL

”*, eleven nights. Am. Comp17 ﬂﬂ 63 65 After Kolarl ] dlschalge o1

-

Y November 10, 2000, he received a blllffrom'the hospital for

':e'épproximately_$58,000. Am. Compl.]ﬂ 65.“Kolari requiredf

‘7outpat1ent care from the Burn- Center: every two weeks after his
-tdlscharge Am. Compl. i 66. At-each v151t7 ‘the NYP Defendaute
:requlred Kolari to pay $75 and 81gn a form concernlng ooment
',prlor to recelvwng care. An. Compl ﬂ 66 On many occae*ons,
fKolarl was unable to pay the §75 fee, and the doctors refuﬂtd to. )
'::treat him. Am. Compl €. 67. As a result -Kmlarl received
ttreatment for his burns monthly, 1nstead of bl monthly. Am.

compl. §67. | .

iFor purposes of the instant motlons, the facts are viewad

B 1n the light most favcrable to the nonmoving party: S5ge Yoder v,

" oOrthomolecular Nutrition Inst., Inc., 751 F.2d 555, 562 (2d Cir.
'1985) (eiting Lonley V. Glbeon,'355 U 5. 41, 47-48 (1957} ) .




- - - , .
In November 2002, Sarah Vail (“Vail”) was admitted to

" the New York Weill Cornell Medioal Centef due to_oompijuations
 ofstemming from her pregnancy. Am.;Compi..ﬂ_éS. At the time of her
 admiseion, Vail did.not have. Health insurance. Am. Compl. 1 69.

iéhe wag admitted for approx1mately two nlghts for nhjih she waa‘

o_billed approximately $20,000. Am Compl ﬂf703

Both Kolari and Vail’haVe received numercus telephone

':ccalls and/or letters demandlng payment of their respectlve'
rhospltal kills and threatenlng lltlgatlon Am. Compl.,ﬂﬂ 63, 7.
fPlalntlffs do' not know the 1dent1ty of the 1nd1v1dua1 ﬁﬁ]/or

. ‘entities who made the telephone calls attemptlng to coLlecc on

. ‘the NYP Defendants’ bills. Anm. Compl.A"“]. 14, 68, 7'1',- Tr. 29:18-
-30:3._ Instead, Plaintiffs allege that NetNOLk Recover}
- 5Services, Inc. is a not«for~p:ofi;rcorpo:atlon acting at the

T ﬁHoSpital’s urging. Am. Comp1.7ﬁa14.

B. George Barbour

On a date not set forth in his amended complaint,
,plaintiff George Barbour (“Barbour”}, a resident of New York, New
.York sought and received medioal'treatment at-New Yor&,

; Presbyter1an Hospltal/New York Welll/Cornell Medlcal Lenter

. *“Tr.” refers to the transcrlpt of oral argument. held on
;January 12, 2005, . .

R L;t.' 6The proper name of the hospltal where Barbour rejgﬁved
o ontreatment is identified in footnote 1 above -

-8




©. . Barbour Am. Compl. Y9 46, 47.7 Barbour was allegedly “charged

ifeee far in excess of those onerges that ‘would have been applied.

jto a bill presented to a privatefinsurance'oarrier'or_ |
‘lfoovernmental medical relmbureement program such es Medlvirﬂ Y
dBerbour Am. Compl. ﬂ 47. Barbour was unable to pay his hoepltal
'ifbiil, which led to the NYP Defendants’ “repeated attempte_to'
oolleot.such payment: includingrfilingre;laweuit” against

-Berbour._Barbour am. Compl. § 48. The iawsuit; capticggi

" Columbia Presbyterian Hospital,f; Georqe:Barbour, was filed in
'fethe Civil Court of the City of New York New York Gounty on Junes
.9,/ 2004 under index number 031169/04, See Barbour Am. Compl.

o '_43.

C. Glotria Eroglu ._t;‘ : ”-,_.'_  _r .'_Q#'

On a date not set forth in’ her amended complaint

 :1;plalnt1ff Gloria Eroglu (“Eroglu"),'a re51dent of New York, New

"JﬂYork sought and recgived medlcal treatment at New York

”ﬁ':Presbyterlan Hoopltal/New York Welll/Cornell Medlcal Center

L

7 "Eroglu Am. Compl. 19 4s, 47.9 Eroglu was allegedly “tharqed Eee°

"wBarbour Am. Compl.” refers to the Amended ConpldLnL filed
'by Geerge Barbour on ‘October 27, 2004, whlch appears as docket

f._number 11 in €04 Civ. 5733

. : 8The: proper name of the. hospltal where Eroglu receﬁﬂed
tftreatment is identified in footnote 1 aboVe '

. “Eroglu Am. Compl.’ refers to the Amended Complarnt filed
.by Gloxria Eroglu on October 27, 2004, whlch appears as docket
Snumber 5 in 04 Civ. 7573. L



:;fer'in excess of thoee eharges‘tﬁat wbuld_have been applield to a
bill presented to a private lnsurance cerrler oxr governmentdl
-.rmedlcal reimbursement program guch as. Medlcare EroalE*Am
-‘Compl. | 47. Eroglu was unable to pay her hospltal bill, which

. 'led to the NYP Defendants’ “repeated attempte to collect such

-peyhent, including harassing letters'andrtelephone calle” to
*Eroglu Eroglu Am. Compl. ¥ 48- EVentually, defendant'mew York-

- *Presbyterlan Hospltal filed a lawsult Captloned Columblr-”

,Presbvterian Hospital V. Glorla Eroqlu in the r“‘1v11 Lou1r or the

‘dl”City of New York, New York Co.unty,IU under index number €5298/03.
' See Eroglu Am. Compl. ¥ 48.
DISCUSS’ION

"ffAr. The Standard for Dismissal Under Rule 12 (b} (1) and
Rule 12(b) (6)

A case 1is properly dlsmlssed for lack of subject matter

_jurrsdlctlon under Rule 12(b)( when the dlstrlct cour* lacks

edthe statutory or eonet“tut1onal power to adjudlcate it. Mahgrovgk

. l..v_ 'UnitEd Statee, 201 F. 3d 110 113 (2d Clr 2(‘_}@0) u[[-}
;-plalntlff agsserting subwect matter jurlsdlctwon hasg the burdcn of

o jprovrng by a preponderance of. the ev1dence that it exists.

“Luekett.v. Bure, 290 F.3d 493;_497 (Zd:C;r 2002 (c1t§ﬂg

R "The Amended Complaint erroneously identifies the site of
Eiil,'-l”thls action as Kings County The action-wag brought 1n New York
L ' .County : o S '

._”_lQ.




| Makaroua, 201 F.3d at 113) . Dlstrlct courte-lack'subject mabter
,njuriediction.in cases brought to enforce the Internal Rgﬂnnue
”¢¢d¢ where euch cases have not been authorlzed by the Setrttary
1?ulof_the Treasury and the Attorney - General See 26-U.S.C. 5 7401
‘;§l$7é) (;No civil action for the collectlon or racovery of taxes,

‘*l'or‘of any fine, penalty, OY forfelture, shall.be commenced snless

b'the Secretary ‘authorizes or sanctlons the proceedlngs'dﬁﬁ the

',l Attorney General or his delegate dlrects that the action Ue

"'ﬁgcommenced "y, In con81der1ng challenges to subject'matter

.jurisdlctlon under Rule lz(b)(l), a court may con51dcr evjdﬂnce

Lﬁ

',eXtr1n51c to the pleadings, such as aff1dav1ts Se 'Ant,

__-...—

_________,__.'_...-—-———-——-F

- Aircrafr, L.p. v. Fed. Re glbllc of . querla,i948 F. 2d 90, 96 (2d

'LCir. 1991), vacated for recon81deratlon on oLher groun iz, 505

g.s. 1215 (1992), reafll d on remand 999 F. 2d 33 (2d Cir. 1923).
Iin decidlno a motron to dlsmlss under Rule_lZ(b){G), T

llﬁmuet view_the complaint-in the light_most'ﬁavorable to 1he‘

'“'plaintiff. Yodeyr V. Orthomolecular Nutrltlon inst .. inL~; 751

" F . 2d 555, 562 (2d Cir. 1985). (c1t1ng Conlev . Gibson, 355 U.S.

. 41, 47-48 (1957) ). . I must accept as true the factual allegations

stated in the complaint, Alnermon V. Burch 494 u. S 13, 118

~j(l990)[ and draw all reasonable 1nferences in faVOr o&ulhe

" plaintiff, Scheuexr V. Rhodes, 416 U.8.. 2 232, 236 (1974); Hertz
" corp. v, City of N.¥., 1 F. 14 121 125 (2d cir. 1993). A metion -

T to dismiss can only~be'granted if it appears beyond doubf that

EEEN ;' o w




»

 the plaintiff can prove no set’ of facts in support of its wlaim

5ﬂwh1ch would entltle plalntlff Lo rellef Conrev v. Gibsoun, 355

‘Y.S. 41, 45-46 (1957).

'B. Application

Federal—Law-Claims

1; Claims Ar151ng From 26 y.s.cC. s 501(c)(3)
Plaintiffs brlng a- breach of contr ct elaim-as
"”purported thlrd party beneflclarles to the “express ap@,xr
'fimplled contract [1” between the NYP Defendants as charwtwnle
‘;;entltles, end Lhe United States Government pureuant to 26 11.5.C.
“,§ 501( ) (3). Compl. 9§ 88. SECthH 501( ?(3) provides, ino
Hpertlnent part that organizetions-formed-and‘operated
';exclu51vely for charitable purpoees shall be exempt {pﬁf_
“;taxation. See 26 U.5.C. § SOl(c)(.). Plal 1F argue - ;]Ht this
{ﬂprovision has eszentially createdte contract betneen the United
‘ rStates Government and the NYP Defendants Am. Compl. ﬂ 88,.89,
'Plalntlfrs claim to be thlrd party benef1c1ar*es to this
- o -
‘”contract. Am. Compl 4 o1. -

As a thxeohold matter, a plalntlfr lahkg etandjng to

"n"enforce rights allegedl; created by another perscn g tax

. .exempticn, either in SUltS agalnst the federal government oY

galnst the etempt entlty See, e.qd., Selman V. Harvarf1 ﬂed

Q;Sch.; 494 F. Supp. 603, 616-17 {S.D. N.Y. 1980) (flndlng student

12



‘at’ foreign medical school attacking.S 501 (¢) (3) statue of

L

" ‘demestic medical school lacked standing) . To the extent that

. Plaintiffs seek to enforce any_real or imagined rights created by

”‘f:§t501(c)(3), Plalntlffs lack standlng to do' so.

In addltlon, the clear language of 26 U. S C. § 7401
.precludes me from enforc1ng any gection of the: Interna%.,evenue

:aCode without the authorlzatlon of the Secretary of the Ireaeury

o and the Unlted States Attorney’ General 26 U.S.C‘ § 74031. ' As

'iPlalntlffs have not satlsfled thelr burden of establrshrnq o
_subject ‘matter ]urledlctlon, see Luckett V. Bure, 290 F.3ad 493,
497 (24 Cir. 2002) (citing Makarova,e201.F.3d.at-113) !Q,the
;extent that Plalntlffs seek to’ enforce the Internal Revenvg Code?
;jSuch claims are dismissed pursuant to Fedelal Rule of Civild

-Procedure Rule 12 (b)+¢1). | |
7. Plaintiffs attempt to 01rcumrent the 1seuee.of gstanding

':and‘subject matter jurisdicticn;by_clalmlng_to be-thlrd party

:beneficiaries of the contract that'allegedly arose out of the NYP

- -f;Defendante tax exemnpt status. ,Such.an-argument is untenabie

*'because the IRS does “not grant tax exempt status by contrac
_Instead it makeg determlnatlons or admlnlstratlve rul1nde as-to_'
fwhether entities comply with 5 501( ){3)_and-are therefore
:exempt. See 26 C.F.R. §§ l.50;(c)(3)~l(bf(6}, (c)(j)(iv}{ fe).

"fThe,Internal.Revenue Code allcws*an entity seeking exempt status,

and only that entity, to Obtain;judicialfreview of the IRS

13 '



ﬁ determination. See 26 U.s.cC. §_7428(b).. AnsIRS determination no
:hore creates a contract than*does-sny'other fudicial.or
-!edministrative determinationf‘_Witnout Langnage_in -
'g“SOI(c){B) Lo ;ndicate that Congfess:inpended to create a

. ‘contract, the presumption is'that,statutes are not, and do not

-create, contracts. See Nat’l R.R. Passenqer'Colo, v. Atchig onL

5Topeka-& Santa Fe Ry. Co., 4§Q U.s. 45iL‘465 56_(1985);_ Art
;eﬁanination of § 501(c) (3) in&icanes'it"does ngt'contsgg-any such
.iienguage.

| Even if Plaintiffs.were'third:pafty beneficiaries of a
 contract between the NYP Defendants and the United States-

_:Government ‘a thlrd party beneflclary has no more. rlgh;b under

_ the contract than the party who has allegedlv contracted on that

'—}person’s behalf. See Unlted Steelworkers of Am.., AFL CI10- Chy_y;

“'Rawson, 495 U.S. 362, 375 (1990); Benson y. Brower's Moving &

-fStoraqe; Inc., 907 F.2d 310, 313 (2d Cir. 1990) cert; denied,

-Lf3498lU.Sr-982 {1990) . The only rlght of the UHltEd Sta qgs, which.

’vconferred the tax exemptlon lS.tO assess and collect,the taxes

-tjdue if an entltj fails to comply w1th the terms of- the exrmpt1o

ee 26 U.S.C. 5§ 4958, €201, 6212 13 Unlted otat.es ex rel .

o ;United.States - Namibia (Southwest Afrlca) Trade and CulLuLal

n;Conncilj'Inc.‘v. Africa Fund,fSBB F. Supp_ 1350 '1351 *!‘D.N.Y.
3j1984} (*1f the [Defendant] improper1Y'dbta1ned cax exempt ‘status,

* .the government's fonly] recourse would be" to revoke guch status

14



through admlnlstratlve action and then to proceed to m* a tax

._liablllty assegsment and to 1issue a Notlce of Def1c1enty Eor

"rtaxes due.”) . Even ag third party_benef1c1ar1es, Plalntllfv

'dwould be unable to obtaln the relief they are seeklnqr
Tn a final attempt to substantlate their argument Lhat
:§n561(c)(3)7creates a,contract Plalntlffs analoglze Qlﬂtl (c) (3)
‘;to the H113—Burton hct, 42 U.S;C. 5 291 a government progran
‘;'that awarded funds to hospltals serv1c1ng unlnsured or indigent
fpatlents Plaintiffs argue that.because courts recognlzed the

-Hlll Burton Act as an- enforceable contract between hOQPltala and

-thé Government, § 501{c) (3) should also be read as forminq A

contract. Bl. Memo. at 6% see Flaqstaff-Med..Ctr;, Inc.; 962

h“'fﬂF;Qd 879 (9th Cir. 1992) However, neither in their many woving
nbapers-nor at oral argument were Plalntlffs able to art1(u11tn a-
:singlellegal basis for this analogy. In fact,‘as_Judg%ﬂPllver in

,,norens v. Catholic Health Care Partners, 2005 WL 407719, ab *3

*ﬂ:(N D. Ohio 2005), recently noted, the Hlll Burton Act ig

."”?substantlally dLEferent from 26 . S C. §f501(c)(3) for the

ﬁfollow1ng reascns:

The. Hill-Burton Act. prov1ded dlrect funds togg '
hospitals; § 501l(c )(3) provides’ tax a
exemptions. The Hill-Burton Act requlred
applicants to 51gn a “Memorandum of

- Mwp] | Memo.” réfers to Plaintiffs’ Memorandum in Opposition
6 the Motion by The New- York,Presbyterlan Hospital and New York'
Presbyterian Health Care System, Inc. to Dlsmlss the Amended -
-Qomplalnt filed on November 3, 2004. S i
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Agreement” coentaining express ‘contractual
language; § 501(c ) (3} recognition is accorded
by the IRS with no. such contractual
agreement. sSee Euresti v. Stenner 458 F.Zd
1115, Appx. (10th Cir. 1972). “The \ ' .
Hill-Burton Act provided funds for i
organizations performing specific,
pre- negotiated purposes; '§ 501{c) (3) providss
tax exemptions to oraganizations for multiple
permissible purposes. .The Hill-Burton Act .
provided for a prlvate cause of action to
enforce the Act, see 42 U.S. '§ 300s- 5;
§ 501(c) (3) only permits. the IRS or the
organization seeking tax exemption to. _ S
challenge a determination on § 501 (c) (3)  @¥
eligibility. See 26 U s.C. § 7428{a). :

-;;2005 WL 407719, at *3. For all-of these reasons, Platn 1ff

* analogy to the Hill-Burton Act. fails-
It is clear that the NYP Defendants § 501(c)(3) tax-

;ﬁexempt status does not create a. contract between the . !h!ted

"ngtates of America and the NYP . Defendants Accordlnql;,
: Plalntlffs cannot be third party benef1c1ar1ct chereof . This
5_cla1m is dismissed for ‘lack of standlng, lack of subjectlmatter

'jurisdiction, and failure tO'state a clalm upon which reliel can -

iibe granted ' i;' -.--Q:; E ' .‘ ' ﬂf'-

2. Implied Right of Actlon Under’ Sectlon 501(@)(3
Plaintiffs allege that they have an 1mplled right of
;“action for the NYP ﬁefendantsfzfarlure o operate fer thaj.rable
purposes pursuant to § SOl(c)( );”:For.the same,reaSOHS set out
'fabove in d15m1951ng Plalntlffs claim.fCrereaCh of coqtract,

this count 1is dismiesed.
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' '__Act (“FDCPA”) by engaglng in “aggre551ve, abu31ve and

3. Violation of the Fair Debt.Coilection Practicesa Act

Plaintiffs assert that.:the NYP Defendants and the John
.Doe defendants are debt collectors, as. defined by 15‘U.S.C.

u§'1692, and that they v1olated the Fair Debt Collectlo%uPractlces

";humlllatlng collection practlces " See Am Compl ﬂﬂ 122;124.
';?The Amended Complalnt also states.that out81de collectjon
dagencdes, including First Consultlng Groop and Network Recovery
.kéerﬁices; acted as agents for the NYP Defendants in co!ﬂ%ctlnq
d'outstandlng bllls from unlnsured patlents Am. Compl.-n.lzﬁ‘

The FLCPA defines a “debt collector,” in part, as:
[Alny person . . . in any business the
principal purpose of- which is the colleCtlon
of any debts, or who reqularly collects or:
attempts to: collect,.dlrectly or 1nd1rect1y,,
debts owed or due or asserted to be owed or g
due another. . . . [Tlhe term ‘includes any
creditor who, in the process of collecting

his own debts, uses any name other than his

own which would indicate that a third person
is collecting or attemptlng to. collevt such
debts. :

The term dces notfinclude-—'

(B} any person whlle actlng as a debt
collector for another person, both of whem

are related by common ‘ownership or affiliated
by corporate control, 4if the peérgon acting as
a debt coliector does so only for persons to
whom it is so related or:affiliated and if "
the principal business of such person is not
the collection of debts, : _ _ g#
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- rF.3d 232, 235 (24 Ccir. 1998) . In'additieny a creditor that 1g

.15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6):

A plain readlng of the statute makes clear that as a

L

?{hatter of law, the NYP Defendants are not dEbL collett01t'subject

-to the FDCPA. 3Ses Maauire V. ClthorD Retall Servs., Inc., 147

‘not itself a debt collector is not vicariously liable for the
,a'ct_ions of a debt collector it has engaged to cellect & debts

'_,Wadlinqton V. Credlt Acceptance Cornni 76 B 3d 103 107 ybLh Cir:

_1996) plaintiffs have not named as partles the-collectjon
d;agenc1es it 1dent1f1es in the Amended Complalnt On the fszue of
]the Amended Comp7alnt Plalntlffs fall to state a hlalm undar the
;FDCPA upon whlch relief can be granted -,d - - : ‘!_d

At oral argument, Plalntlffs attempted to argue that
aithe.NYP Defendanta’ relatlonshln w1th NatlonaL Reﬂovery Service

ffbrlngs the NYP Defendants Nlthln the false name enceptlon of the

"5?fFDCPA. _Under this exception,‘ﬁa.credltor may berdeemed_a debt

:collector under the false name exceptlon 1f.r‘in'the prﬁeess of
dcdllecting his own debts; [the credltor] uses any name sther than
:;nis own which would indicate that a'third person 1s‘collectang or
';attempting to collect'sncn debts,' 15.U.8. C. § 1692a(6), if it

pretends to be someone else’ or uses ‘aQPSeudonym or alias,’

‘t?MaQuire, 147 F.3d at 235 (quotlng Vlllarreal v Snicw, No.

" g5-2484, 1996 WL 473386, at 3. (N.D. T11. Bug. 19, 1996)), or if

.“::Qit_qwns and ceontrols the debt'cdllectorj'rendering-it'the
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'fgreditorfe alter ego.” Mazzel V. Money Store, 349 F. Sﬁﬁp; 2d

' 651, 659 (S.D.N.Y. 2004) (citing Maguire, 147 F.3d at 234-35).

plaintiffs have not proffered a single fdct in support

cof thelr allegation, . first introduced at‘oral argument, that the

'NYP Defendants fall within the false name exceptlon

: aiAccordlngly, Plalntlffs FDCPA clalm is’ dlsmlssed W1tha¥Lejudice.

4, Violation of the Emergency Med1cal Treatment aud Active
Labor Act -

The Amended Complaiht asserts that the NYP Defenddants

dcondltloned emergency hospltal treatment on Plalntlffs -ability
']to pay in violation of the Emergency Medlcal TreatmenL‘*uﬂ Active
‘Labor Act (“EMTALA”). The EMTALA prov1des that a hOgPiiH}

tfpart1c1pat1ng in Medlcale must prov1de a medlcal screening

*examlnatlon to any 1nd1v1dual who comes 1nto its emelgevt} room
for an emergency medical condltlon to determlne whether c'uth
“emergency medical condition exiets 42 U.s. C § 1395dd ~An

_emergency medical condition is deﬁlned, in relevant palt; as:

w5 medical condition manifesting itself by
acute symptoms of sufficient severity
{including severe paln) ‘such that the absence
of immediate medical attention could '
reasonably be expected to result in-- (i)
placing the health of. the 1nd1v1dual f{oxr, =
with respect to a pregnant woman, the health
of the woman or her unborn ¢hild) in serious -
jeopardy, (ii) serious impalirment. to bodily
functicns, or (iv) serlous dysfunctlon of any
bedily organ or part

42 U.s.c. § 1395dd(e) (1) .
If such a condition.:e_xists,'- ‘the hosp-it‘al is mluired to
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]i.::provide sufficient medical treatment torstébilizé the cendition.
.42 U.S.C. § 1395(dd) {b).

In order to state a claim under the EMTALA, a
plaintiff must,allege that he went to the — g
emergency room of a participating hospital '

seeking treatment for a medical condition,

and that the Hospital did not adequately

screen him to determine whether he had an -
emergency medical condition, or discharged or
transferred him before such a condition had

been stabilized. - ‘ B

_Fisherfby Fisher v. New York Health and'Hdsps.-Corb.,.%;?fF;
Qupp. 444, 448 (E.D.N.Y. 1998).° .

Plaintiffs’ EMTALA claim fails because, in additien to
"not.alleging a refusal of services or screening, Plaintiffs do

- ‘mot allege that they suf fered “perSonallharm_as a direct result

-1gf;a participating hospital{s vi6lation_pf_a réquiremegg

~fféection.” See 42 U.S.C. § 1395dd(2) (A) .. - Pafticipating'hospitals'

‘;fare permitted to use “reasonable regiStratibn processeg” which

iriciude asking whethegr an individual,is-inSUred, as long &

;registrétion does not delay écreenihg or treatment..42 C.I.R.

‘gﬁ 489.24(d)(4). plaintiffs have th'alleged.any'such !ghay. The

Amended Complaint states:

prior to the NYP Déﬁeﬁdantsf ddmission of any

patient, including uninsured patients, into

their hospitals and/or emergency rooms for

emergency medical care, the NYP pDefendants .

require their patients to sign a form '

contract periSing“towpay,.ihgiull, for -

unspecified and undocumented charges for

medical care that are pre-set by the NYP
Defendants in their sole discrétion.. '




-._ﬁm. Compl 9 a4. However, Kolari's gpecific allegations indicate
ﬁﬁhthat he was ot required to 51gn such a form contract g#Lor to
'r;his ten—day admission at the Hospital; 1nstead, he was required

. to sign a form contract prior to his follow-up visits in the Burn

" Center. See Am. Compl. ﬂﬂ 64 - 66 Tr 55 1-55:3 (*But in the-case

cof Mr. Kolarl he signed the form contract durlng hlS aftercare

”*-?program When he went for aftercare he 51gned the conggact “).

'1Pla1nt1ff Vail does nct allege that she was ever required Lo 51gn
‘La. contract Or that her treatment was’ delayed as a result of the

"Hospltal s reglstratlon process Am.. Compl.‘ﬂﬂ 69-73. %rmllarly,

T?_inelther Barbour nor Eroglu allege that he or she was ever

qulred to sign such a tontract or that hlS or her trcaLmAuL was

o“delayed as a result of the Hospital's_registratlon process. See

.”'*fBarbour Am. Compl. ﬂﬂ 46-49; Eroglu Am.'Compl. 19 46-49.

;Plaintiffs’ tonclusory allegatlons unsupported (and- in the case

..of Kolarl, contradicted) by factual asSertlons. “falllh#MVen the

- ,;llberal standard of Rule 12('L(6);; See De Jesus v. Sears,

}Roebuck & Co., 87 F.3d 65, 'Od(Zd'Clr; 1996) (1nternal citations -

.;;oﬁitted). | | |

| Moreover, the EMTALA authorizes tne‘recovery of damages'

'ﬁfor personal injury under the law of the state in whlcﬂﬁthe |

l“hospltal 1s located; the EMTALA. does not authorlze the . Lr]unctlve
'f:or declaratory relief sought by'Plalntltfs; See 42 U-5fc-

. §1395dd (2) (A) .
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5. vViolation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and the Fifth and
Fourteenth Amendments to the U.s. Constitution

In a particularly stunning statement that de@ﬁlstrates-
.that Plaintiffs should be addressing -the political branches, not
':.the jud1c1ary, Plaintiffs allege that'the NYP Defendants have

:}assumed the role of prov1d1ng the “essentlal public and

”-Jgovernment functlon of health care for unlnsured 1nd1gen1

mﬁlpatlents” and that the NYP Defendants have overcharqedﬂﬁujl

o

”patlents with the a551stanee of state procedures and lauo, Gee

E;Am Compl 19 156, 157. Plalntlffe further allege ‘that the NYP
':Defendants billing and collectlon practlces have a dlcgdzate
o glmpact on racial minorities who are dlsproportlonatelj
'represented among the unlnquted populatlon amounthg ro Lﬁvidioﬁe
iaiscrimination . An. compl. Y 158. Accordlngly, Plalntlifs agsert
1%that the NYP Defendants have engaged in lHVlleUg discrimination
!again t uninsured patlents
3 “To state a claim for rellef in an actlon btaight under
.;f§ 1983, [PlalHLlbe] must eg tabllsh that they were depllved of a.
'ifrlght secured by the Coﬂstltutlon or laws of the. Unlted States

- and that the alleged deprlvatlon was commltted undeér Ooltl of

fstate law * American Mfrs Mut . 'Ins. Co. V. Sulllvan,'526 U.8
';Qb,;SO (1999) Because, as Plalntlffs _eoeﬂsel‘well kﬁﬁwe
t-khavlng Conceded at oral argument that thl Acount_should.be

l;;dismissed, Tr. 45:6-8), there is no const:tutlonal ‘right to free

';health care and because'the NYP Defendants-are not gtate attors,
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llsee Purgess V. gharrock, 8067F1fSupp; 1102,'1111 (s.D. ﬂ”& 1992)

"tnot for-profit hospital not state actor‘ia discharge of
‘”physician), this count 1s dlsmlssed. |
6. Breach of Charltable Trust
The Amended’ Complalnt alleges that by acceptlnq 1ederal
tax exemttions, “the NYP Defendants created and entered”uxt_.o a

‘publlc charitable trust to prov1de mutually affordable n@d1ﬂal

'e?“care to its uninsured patlents * .Am. Compl ﬂ 117. Howeveér,.

.oharitable trusts are express trusts that arlse and ex1st only

-.pursuant to an expre5510n by the settlor to create a tﬂ#ﬁ L. See

’:drentreich V. Pludentlal Ins. 'Co Of.Am. 713 N.Y.8.2d ;307 332

‘.:(1st Dept. 2000) (stating that’ the essentlal elements of a trust
“flnclude a deSLgnated benef1c1ary, a de51gnated trustee, a olearly
‘1dent1f1able res, and dellvery of res by the settlor w1th the

';latent of vestlng legal title 1n the trustee) Defendﬂﬂte have .

. ragqui .t'ement 1

"*falled to demonstrate the ex1stence of these bae:

. for the creation of a charltable trust Accordlngly, this count

Lis'dismissed.
SLate Law Clalms

___.__,.,_—.-——_ﬂ-—'—"—_ !

The supplemental jUIlSdlCtlon conferred by 28 1:8.C.

.§ 1367 (a) permits me to adjudicate the state law clalms raised by .
ESPlalntlffS hecause those claims: are “g80 - related to claims ln the
lactlon w1th1n such orlglnal jurlsdlctlon that they form pavi: of

the same case or controversy under Artlcle IIT. of the Tﬁ ted
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'].States Constitution.” 28 U.s.C. § 1367({a) (1990); Where, a8
lhere, the state claims are "SO closely tied to guestions of

'federal'policy,” the argument fdr_éxerciSe'of'supplemental

.:juriadiction wig particularly strong.” Unitéd Mine wOrﬂ§£§_9§_Am#
1&: Gibbs, 383 U.S. 715, 727 (1966) . |
At oral argument, Pléintiffé ackﬁbwledge& that “the
.heart aﬁd soul of [their] case is the fact tbaL the hosplf ké are
 charg1ng rates, dlscrlmlnatory rates that are much hlghmr for
'their unlnsured patierits than they are for thelr paulesrgwho
1héve either pr;vate health 1nsurance or are_ellgible for‘Médicare
e f Medicaid.” Tr. 9:14-19. Plaintiffs"state law claims, like
‘ithelr federal clalmsf are largely premlsed on DlalnLLffs |
- ;baseless aSSertlons that hospltals deslgnated as charziidf
it;nétltutlons are requ1ted to prov1de free health care Lu th
:.Uninsured and indigent. The state clalms clea 1y raise que stions
'"ﬁof federal health cale policy, . eSpecially wben viewed in the
fdontext‘of the dozens of nearly 1dent1cal statp law clalmc LIl the
"__dozens of similar lawsults filed- in'cour.ts all over thcﬁ}nlted

. gtates. For the reasons set forth below, Piaintiffs'.gtéte law

. claims are dlsmlssed with pxejudlce
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1. Tax Exemptlon Clalms
Plalntlffs claim to be thlrd party beneficiaiies'of the

‘5Fcontracts that were purportedly created between the NYP

.Defendants and the New York State and Clty Governments by virtue:

:of the New York Not - For Proflt Corporatlon Law § 402 ar&‘lg New York

_Real ‘property Law § 420(a), 'eg the state and local JQlSlQnS-‘V
foof‘§ 501(cl(3).' A not-for- proflt hospltal in New York is not
“Qrequired to provide free or reduced cost care as a condition of

"wts tax exemption. Peonle ex rel Doctors Hosp V. SeXton, 267

"“A.n'. 736, 8 N.Y.5.2d 210 (lst Dept 1944), aff d o.b. M95 N.Y.
”593 (1945) . For that reason and the many reasons‘Plalntlffc
}Lclaims arising out of § 501 (¢ l(l) were dlsmlssed Plaintiffs’
-.breach of contract clalms arlSlng out of the NYP Defendantu’
fetate and local tax- exemptlons are dlsmlssed
gimilaxrly, the Amended Complalnt alleges thamﬁnf
:acceptlng atate and local tax exemptlons “the NYP Defendan?c
ﬂﬂcreated and entered into a publlc charltable trust to plovlde
lmntually affordable medlcal care to 1ts unlnsured patlenta. am.
iCompl ﬂ 117. Ag is the case w1th Plalntlffs charitazéf trust
vrdclalm arising out of the NYP Defendants fedelalltax excmp+1on,
fiiPlaintiffsihave'failed to allege the ba51c elements of a trust
“'with respect tO their claim thatia~char1table trust has be=n
éformed by virtue of the NYP Defendants etatedand local taz

. exemptlcns.' Accordlngly, thls count is dlsmlssed d*
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” .
:2. Breach of ContracL‘
Plaintiffs coptend that the.NYP Defendants preached the

.'rcontracts plaintiffs were required to 51gn'prlor to their-

'hcspital admigsion, 1in which’ the NYP Defendants promlsed to
':charge Plaihtiffs a fair and reasonablerfee for the sef ces
.'érovided. See Am. compl.. Y9 95-97. At oral‘argument it became
ﬁtgcrystal clear that Plalntlffs only ba51s for alleglng rhat the

ates charged by the- NYP Defendants were 1nflated is a comparison
.with the rates charged to health 1nsurance ccmpanles and
1Meddcarel Tr.‘at 26:10-26:23. It is undlsputed that uncer Hew
ldrhrk law a hospital 8 charges to an unlnsured ﬂatlent are not

" unreasonable merely because a. lower prlce lS tharged to

,goverhment programs or other 1nsurers See Hunt 1nqton HO@J";£;

".Abrant, 4 Misc. 3d 1, 779 N. Y S 2d 891 (2d Dept . 2004}aup1 any

d ‘ctr. Hosp. V. Huberty, 76 A D. 2d 949 (3d Dept. 1980}.
When asked at oral argument for an evample cf a rate

:ﬁcharged'to Plaintiffs by the NYP Defendants that 1s oblectgggll

V,glnflated Plaintiffs’ counsel suggested that the NYP Defendants

-'_would be.- charglng an objectlvely 1nf1ated rate wetre thw to
'5wcharge $1 million for a 51ngle asplrln Tr '20:20- 20:24.
:§;Counsel S ablllty to conceive of an objectlvely 1nflated rate

ﬂ;does not amount Co an allegatlon’of such a rate in this tase. In

'tfact, counsel never argued that the rates charged to the named |

'splaihtiffs-were objectively unreasonable, much 1ess aT ged it.
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tnstead, and despite my many attempts to extract'a single,

'-1ndependent ba51s for this claim, Plalntlffs' counsel repeatedly

insisted that a comparison of the rates charged to Plalntlﬁfs

‘With.the rates charged to insured and,Medioare—-or Medicaid-

eligible patients demonstrated the_priceainflation; Tr. at
.";;_26‘:10-2'6 17; 39:21-40:5; 65:17- 22 Relying on such a cowparison,

"however, ould dlrectly contravene establlshed New York 1aw

Ae:Because the Amended Complaint alleges no other factswﬂaékIIif

._proven, would render the Hospltal 8 charges unreasonable and

because it was apparent at oral argument that counseL ig unable
4ﬂto:plead any-additional facts, Plalntiffs breach of contract
.claim.is dismissed. | S
3[ : Breach of bDuty of Good faith”and?Fair Dealinggg
Plalntlffe claim for breaoh of the duty of good faith
“hfsand fair dealing that is lmplled im all contracts in New York

-'~;etems from the alleged ¢contracts formed between the NYP

":Defendants and the State and Clty of New York by v1rtue of the
'NYP Defendante’ tax exemptlons as charltable organ17at1cns.

”See Am. Compl. 9 109—114. Thls count necessarlly depends’ on

'ifPlaintiffs' ability to demonstrate-the existence of a contract
;between the NYP Defendants and the aforementloned governmeuTal
‘entltles Because Plalntlffs cannot do so, as. dlSCUSSEd more

"fully above, thlS claim is dlsmlssed
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4, vViolation of the New:YQrk General-ﬁuéiness Law § 349
Plaintifrs aseert that'the NYP.Defendante and John Does

d%{l 10 violated New York General Bu81ness Law § 349 by'charging
;Plalntlffs unreasonably high rates for medlcal care desprte Lheir
o representatlons to the contrary and by aggre351ve1y puﬂ#ang the

'scollectlon of these bills. ge .Am Compl 1 132-134. Gearion

“';-349 of the New York General Busrness Lau makes unlawfu]

: ‘“[d]eceptlve acts or, practlces in the conduct of any buaLness,
'ﬁtrade or commerce or in the furnlshlng of any serv1ce 1n thl%
VQStete.”'GBL § 349(a). A prlma fac1e case under thls Pgtute

‘réguires “a showing that defendant is engaglng in -an aci - or

"?ﬂpractlce that is deceptive or mlsleadlng in a material way and

“that plalntlff has béen 1n3ured by reason thereof " Se ng_gg

:Laborers’ Local 214 Pension Fund Vs Marlne Mldland Bank N.A.,
"85 N.Y.2d 20, 25 (1995). A non- deceptlve act or pra(t‘NB does

' net violate the'statute: Varela v,-Investore Ins. Hold1nq PJ_p

81 N.v.2d 958, 961 (1993).

| The fact that the NYP Defendants charged uninsured
-_lpatlents hlgher rdtes than other patlents doeg'not.reniwr the
'hHospltal s statements deceptlve The Hospltal had 1o obliqation

":to'disclose to Plaintiffs the rates other patlentS»would e

'f charged See Gershon v, . Hertz Corp 215:A.D.2d 202, 626 N.Y.S.2d

7’80 (lst'Dept. 1995) {holdlng defendant not llable under GBL § 349

d"ﬁor‘failing to inform_plaintiffcof ways he_could-have.gﬂﬁured a
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'I,lower rate for a rental car); Ho V. Visa U.S.A., Inc., 2004 WL
.[1118534 %4 (Sup. Ct. NY. Cty. 2004) (finding no 1iability under
aGBL § 349 for allegedly exc9851ve deblt card fees).' There is,

: “therefore no basis in the law for‘Plalntlffs GBL c1a1m

ifé:df‘-'-'r In addition, the Plalntlffs have not alleqed Any dnjury

"Ffjas‘a result of Defendants’ alleged violation of § 349 In the

'absence of well-pled allegatlons of some. . type of injury, not

-""__'necessarily pecuniary, see BlldStEln V. Mastercard Int& ‘inc.,

"329 F. Supp. 2d 410, 413 (S.D.N.Y. 2004),‘caused by the 317mged

'deceptlve practlce, Plaintiffs’ GBL clalm is dlsmlseed. Hg“

‘Stutman v. Chem. Bank, 95 N.Y.2d-24, 29 (2000); Petitt v,

Celebrity Cruises, Inc., 153.F. Supp. 2d 240, 266 (S.D.N.¥.

Furthermore, Kolari’s'claimfis.barred by the three-year.,:

"3alimitations period applicable.tej§ 349 claims. See CPLR 214(2);

:Soskel v. Handler, 736 N.Y.S5. 2d 853 (Nassau Co. Sup. Ct. 2901}%.

5. Un]ust Enrlchment/Constructlve Trust
Plaintiffs claim that the NYP Defendants hawM.;»een
"“unjustly enriched at PlalnLlffs and the class membefs 'ELPGhSQ

:‘3:by falllng to utilize their assets and revenues to prov1dc

"affordable mEdiCdl cdre to Plalntlffs and class members See Am.

Compl ﬂ 137. Plaintiffs allege they are entitled to the

“lmp051tlon of a constructive trust An- the amount of the NYP

rDefendants” federal, state, and,local tax exempt savings and net
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‘éésets. es Am. Compl. Y9 138-139.

To state an unjust enrichment claim under New York law,
f?iaintiffs must alleée:-(l) ;Eét the NYPrDefendantS were
rir:enriched; (2) that the enrichméht'ﬁas at the Plaintiff%&;expense;

_and (3) that the 11cumstances are such that in equity and good

"‘consc1ence the NYP Defendants should return the money or pVﬁppr Ly

LU

L

" to Plaintiffs. See Universal City Studlos, Inc. v. Nintendo

297 F.2d 70, 79 (2d Cir. 1986); Nakamira v. Fujii, 677 N.¥.s5.2d
-';131 116 (lst. Dept. 1998). THe impositidn of a constragtive

-trust requires a transfer of property belonglnq to the

‘Qgplaintlffs. Sharnp v. Kosmalskl,-40 N.Y.Ed 119 {l976);lyg;ygmy¢
| ,SQita;e; 761 N.Y.S.2d 236 (2ere§t. 2003)
R | Because Plajntiffs assert that they have not paid: [or
7ﬁ;ény of the services they received from tﬁe NYP-Defendaﬂ!;J
“iPlaintiffs have not conferred'a'bénefitﬁupén the NY? Deﬁendants,:
* .Thus, pa551ng congiderations of equlty and good éonscxeﬂf
lalntlffs have not éven stdted the objectlve elemﬂnt% of a claim
for unjust gnrichment. .
o
‘6. Fraud ‘
Plaintiffs’ fraud ciaim-iS'roéﬁed‘in thé.agréement

1rDefendants allagedly requlred PTalntlffs to sign as a Cnrdlr1on

-of receiving medical treatment See Am. Compl ﬂﬂ 171 17j Tt

: . : : o

_ 2at oral argument, Plalntlffs counsel revealed to the
r-CourL that Mr. Kolari was treated for his Burns by Cornell Weill

. Medical Ceriter prior to executlng ‘the above refejenced agreement ;
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;was in this agreement, Plaintiffs argue, that the Hospital

'falsely represented that it would charge fair, reasenable, just,
' .

“and customary rates. Am. Compl. § 174. '“PlalntiffS'were never
to1d that they would be Charged multiple-times more than other
i;patlents for the same serv1ces * Am. Compl. ﬂ 174. The Amended

uiComplalnt further alleges that the NYP Defendants knew they

falsely represented themselves as charltable organlzatlﬁls w:Lth

._the intent that Lhey contlnue to recelve tax exempt staius and

-z:other valuable government subsidies. Am. Compl ﬂﬂ 176, 177.

ﬁPlalntlffs claim that they relled on such mlsrepresentatlous and
:Suffered economic and other_damages (none of which are spe<L£1ed'
'1n the Amended Complaint). Am.iCompl. ﬂﬂ.179v180. | "y '

Plaintiffs have falled to plead .y of the elements of

:::3fraud with the partltularlty requlred by Fed R. Civ. P. 9(b).

',Plalntlfts have entixely omltted from thelr Amended Lomplannt Lhe

;“who, what, whert and why." See Harsco Corp v, Sequl, ‘g1 F.3d

:-3\-37, 347 (2d Cir. 1996). Plalntlffs have not pled thatﬁhe NYP
hbefendants had the intent to commlt fraud.‘ Indeed, in response
©to inquiry at oral argument ahout the-intent element, Plaintiffs’

'counsel retreated to “the mantra that 1nsured patlents are charged

"less than uninsured patlents 48 12- 49 25 It is c]Par flom :

-

'thls exchange that Plaintiffs are unable to plead fraudulent

Mr. Kolari executed this agreement prlor ‘to his $7% aftercare
'sessrons Tr. 55:8-55:16.
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'ihtent Plaintiffs have also failedoto'plead relianoe."hlthough

ithey allege that the hOSpltal bombarded the publlc Wlth

ijpropaganda and misinformation. about its charltable practices, See
'Am. Compl. q 179, they do not allege'that Plaintiffs‘saw, heard,
or read any of the alleged mlsrepresentatlons Aocordi{&:ly;

'Plalntlffs could not have relled on any qUCh mlsrepreeen*atLons

For these reasons, Plalntlffs fall to state a cognl*abL~ fz«ud

'-olaim upon .which relief can be gfanted. |
l.- Constructlve Fraud-
: Plalntlffs contend that the NYP Defendants hiﬂ!.engaged-

>lb overpr1c1ng, whlch 1nherently decelved Plalntlffs and othev
‘i;unlbsured patients who are entltled to agsume that they are not

.being charged at rates higherethan those pald by patients’ covezed

‘by insurance. BAm. Compl. ﬂﬂ'lQl—l9?ﬂ o .

A claim for 'constructive.,fr'aud'mus;.t set .fortl;wfﬁhe four

elements of fraud and it must plead that the defendant had & duty'

'”dif;to speak instead of keeping SLlent ' See Banque Arabe

'Internatlonale et df Investlssement V. Marvland Nat'l Bank, 57

:ﬂ_;Fr3d 146, 153 (2d Cir. 1994)..fIn‘add1tlon'to failing :;kplead
f_;dlntent to defraud Plaintiffs do not’ plead faots Whluh,llf
J'do;ptoven, would establish a duty. to speak.

A defendant has a dutyﬂtolspeak_iﬁ it is in a

. confidential or fiduciary'relationship'with'the plaintiff.

lRepublic of Croatia V. Trustee‘of:Marqueee_of Northampgug 1987
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'-Settlement 203 A.D.2d 167 (1lst Dept. 1994);_ Such a relationship
must have arisen before the transactlon complalned of, and it
'cannot be formed merely by a plalntlff's sub]ectlve detision to

B repose trust in the defendant. See SNS Bank N. V v. Citibank,

N A, 7 A.D.3d 352, 355-56, 777 N Y. S. 2d‘62 65 (lst Rept. 2004) .
”;jThe Amended Complalnt suggests that Plalntlffs commenced t¥c1r
:relatn.onshlps with the NYP Defendants by rece1v1ng the ;&(hcal
h:care for which they were charged “Ag a matter of law, thl”
-l cannot create a flduc1ary relatlonshlp | |

Plaintiffs have also not pled facts sufficient tor

establlsh the duty to speak by v1rtue of . the spec1al facts

"}fdoctrlne Under this test a- party ln an arms- length ﬁgpnsactlon

'-has a duty to disclose lnformatlon to the other if (1) lt.has
'.jsuperlor knowledqe {2) that is not avallable to’ the otlcr party
tby?reascnable inquiry, {3) it knows the other party is acting on
the basis of mistaken belief, 'and (4) the transactlon is uafalr
'._S_e_e Bangue Arabe, 57 F.3d at 157 Plalntlffs have not ﬂ leqed

that they could not have: learned of the NYP Defendants' chalqlng

h**npractices chrough reasonable inquiry. Moreover, they.have not

‘contended that the NYP Defendants knew Plalntlffs were actlnq on
.'the;basis of a mistaken bellef; Nor have they alleged that the
transaction was unfair. See supra p- 19—21,”.For all of tliege

' yeasons, the constructive fraud count is insufficient.
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8. Civil Conspiracy/Concert of Action and Aiding aud -
Abetting Claims Against the AHA'

The actions that form the ‘basis of Plalntlff

- ;;allegatlons against the AHA are thleefold (1)-the AHA‘provlded

"f 1nformatlon and guidance to its members by way of “Whltquﬁapers”-

."12l the AHA petitioned the government on behalf of Jt membere to !
”tlarlfy or change regulations; -and (3) the AHA reported publicly

the amount of uncompensated care the AHA meémber hospitals bear

llﬁleech year Plaintiffs assert'that these actions amounted'to the

':AHA e conspiring with, aiding, and abettlng the NYP Deftﬂﬁlnts
tjwrongful actions as laid out in ‘the precedlng counts of the’
.flAmended Complaint. As I have dlscnssed abeve, Plalntlffs have

; failed.to satisfy the 1liberal Rule 12(b) (6) standard in auy of

'tf their federal or state‘claims. 'Accofdingly;.the AHA Cennnt,be.

Lffound to have alded or abetted any of. the NYP Defendant-
'l_allegedly wrongful actions. The,clalms.agalnstmthe AHA muSt,
'fthetefore, be dismissed with prejndiee. |
Plaintiffsl.many argumente all rest upon Lhe pltmlee
lf‘-'rthat a charltable hOSplLal is compelled by law to’ provu]&free
leetv1ces to all who cannot, or clalm they cannot .affoxd Lo_pay
'ffer those services. Howener, no federal or state.statute and no
‘érincipal'of common lew requires a7ﬁerate-netefor~profit

< hospital to charge uninsured patients the same, or lese,.than_the.

o JflfaﬁeS it charges to members ofihealth1inSurance:plans oﬂﬁkhe'

‘rates such a hospital accepts from Medicare and Medicaid"
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CONCLUSION

For the forégoing reasong, the D’efendanta' motiona t.o

dismn.as t'.he above-capt:.oned act:.ona are granted in theuﬁ entirety -
. ;m.th preyudlce. The Clerk of the C.'curt Ehall mark thase actions

: -closed and all pend:l.ng motlons denied as moot. - '_ | -

S0 ORDERED

-Maf_r_ch éﬂ, 2005

LORETTA A PRESKA, U.5.D. J

. .
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